

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA040619-4046

18 June 2019

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 5 June 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request:

Could you please advise whether:

1. mayor khan's video regarding Donald trump was paid for with public money or was recorded within time allocated to mayoral duties? If so, can you advise under what provision such resources were used for the production of this video?

No public money was used for this video. The video you refer to was recorded by Elle Magazine as part of an interview with the Mayor. The Mayor regularly conducts interviews with a range of different media, as one of the many ways he communicates his plans and policies to Londoners.

2. If not, can you disclose the organisation or individual that/who financed this video?

See above.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference MGLA040619-4046.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>